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ATTACHMENT 1 

RFB 6000000818- ADDENDUM:  2 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
 

1. Question:  We ask for clarification on the MWI pump heads and 90-degree intakes.  They are not 

listed in section 01010 as part of the permanent equipment to be furnished under this contact. Pease 

confirm that is the case or issue an addendum with the technical specifications for the equipment 

and add them deliverables list in 01010?    

 

Answer: That is correct, they are not included.  Field station only requires adapter to go from 

standard MWI 42” bolt pattern to the selected pump size and associated MWI bolt pattern i.e. 30” 

and 24”. Straight sections, nineties and forty-five-degree elbows are part of field station inventory.  

 

2. Question: If the MWI pump heads and 90-degree intakes are not part of the permanent equipment, 

will the District furnish the equipment for use in test fitting from its inventory or from an order 

placed with MWI for the equipment. If not, the Contractor will have to include costs for rental of 

the above equipment from MWI?   

 

Answer:  As stated in the response to Question No. 1 above, adapters are being furnished VIA the 

contract.  All other pipe sections required to adapt pump to existing flange and adapters shall be 

furnished by contractor.   
 

3. Question:  Drawing 16 of 16 states the Contractor shall provide a 37 ft. concrete pole.  This is not 

listed in the Project Description in the plans.  Please confirm if this work is to be completed in this 

contract & that any work associated for the antenna, stilling well, camera pole, and the utility pole 

will be completed by others? 

 

Answer:  The work included in the contract is specified in the technical specification section 01010 

and the drawings including G001, G002, G003, G004, C001, S001, S002, S003, S004, and S005. 

Sheets 11 through 16 of the plans provided in the solicitation are for reference only, and provided 

as-is, and do not replace the CONTRACTOR’s due diligence. 

 

4. Question: Please provide the references listed in Section C 1.09 – i) the USACE Survey and ii) the 

SFWMD Culvert 8 (S-268) Pump Attachment, Final Design Report? 

 

Answer:  It is determined that the USACE Survey No. 12-135 is irrelevant to the project. Technical 

specification Section 01010 Paragraph 1.09 B. 1. b. is being deleted. SFWMD Culvert 8 (S-268) 

Pump Attachment, Final Design Report, is being provided, as attachment “A”. Please see Technical 

Specification No. 1 & 2 above. 

 

5. Question:  Are there any permits that the Contractor is responsible for? 

 

Answer:  There are no permits required.  
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6. Question:  We are required to provide 2 each 42”x24” reducer & 2 each 42” x30” reducers.  The 

plans show 1 each of both of these.  What is the contractor to do with the other reducers? 

 

Answer:  Please refer to Technical Specification Section 01010, Paragraph 1.03 C. 4. and 5.  As 

specified in Technical Specification Section 01010, Paragraph 1.03 C. 5., Contractor shall 

transport bulkhead extensions, lift bars, and reducers to DISTRICT storage yard at Okeechobee 

Field Station (1000 NE 40th Avenue, Okeechobee, FL 34972). 

 

7.  Question:  Please confirm that there is no electrical work in this contract? 

 

Answer:  That is correct, there is no electrical work involved in this contract. 

 

8. Question:  Please confirm that the details shown on sheet 15 of 16 is not part of this contract?  

 

Answer:  The work included in the contract is specified in the Technical Specification Section 01010 

and the drawings including G001, G002, G003, G004, C001, S001, S002, S003, S004, and S005. 

As also stated in Question No. 5; Sheets 11 through 16 of the plans provided in the solicitation are 

for reference only, and provided as-is, and do not replace the CONTRACTOR’s due diligence. 
 

 

  

 

 

Please direct any questions to the Procurement Representative specified below at (561) 682-6373 or 

gjolly@sfwmd.gov 

 

 

Gina Jolly 

Contract Specialist 
 

 

 

 

 


